STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Ol CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA JUlY 13, 1987 P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

(503) 748-1283

Phillips Pet. Co.
4001 Penbrook St., Room 401
Odessa, Texas 79762

Re: Burch C Federal #46-I-30-17-30
Tubing Requirements

Gentlemen:

Division Rule 107 (d) (3) requires that tubing be set not more than
250" above the top perforations. In the case of the above captioned
well, it is 327', and a tubing exception is required as stipulated
in Rule 107 (d) (4)

This exception must be granted prior to granting an allowable to this
well.

If we can be of assistance please do not hesitate to call on us.

Very truly yours,

S Dt

Ies A. Clements
Supervisor District II
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cc  Roy Johnson



